

| <b>Action (A)/<br/>Decision (D)/<br/>Issue (I)</b> | <b>Swansea Public Services Board Joint Committee – 9 February<br/>2023<br/>Update on Actions from Previous Meeting</b>   | <b>Assigned<br/>to</b>          | <b>Comment/<br/>Rationale</b>  |
|--|--|---------------------------------|--|
| A  | The initial report be circulated to the Joint Committee;   | Leanne Ahern                    | Completed  |
| A  | Partners identify a senior strategic sponsorship lead from each organisation for the matrix;   | All                             | Some leads have been identified  |
| A  | An update be provided to the Joint Committee in due course   | Gary Mahoney                    | Ongoing  |
| I  | The Committee agreed to meet more frequently on a face to face informal basis to identify the specific issues within the wellbeing plan in order to build relationships and solutions around them; | All                             | Leanne Ahern to organise and build into schedule of meetings going forward |
| A  | Roger Thomas would re-commence discussions with Neath Port Talbot PSB next week;   | Roger Thomas                    | Ongoing  |
| A  | The Chair would commence the political element discussions   | Cllr Andrea Lewis               | Ongoing  |
| A  | An online, fully accessible version of the Local Wellbeing Plan be produced, to include video with audio / subtitles   | Suzy Richards /<br>Leanne Ahern | Ongoing  |